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Kay Flynn 0 Y D  I 9  b - 7 9 L  

TO : 
S u bjee t : 

Melinda Watts 
RE: new docket 

‘Thanks ! 

Or 1 g i  na 1 M e  s s a g  e - - - - - 
’rorn: Melinda Watts  
S e n t :  Thursday, March 0 4 ,  2 0 0 4  2 : 2 1  PM 
To: K(3 .y  Flynn 
Sub-ject:  R E :  new docke t  

Yes. I had s e v e r a l  companies i n  t h e  M C D  l i s t  when I checked it and must have m i s r e a d .  
Thanks, 

Melrtnda 

O r i g i  na 1 Message- ---- ___I-  

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent;: Thursday, March 0 4 ,  2 0 0 4  2 : 2 0  PM 
To: Melinda Watts  
Subject: : new docke t  
Importance : High 

Melinda, I have your r e q .  t o  e s t a b l i s h  docke t  f o r  compliance i n v e s t i g a t i o n  of Globcom. The 
co. code ( T I 0 2 2 )  on t.he form d o e s n ’ t  match t h e  company name, however. Should t h e  company 
code be TJ529? 
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/- 

Matilda Sanders OGdG-p&&- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, June 21,2004 1 :39 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Qate and Time: 
Docket Number: 0401 96-ti 
Filename / Path: 0401 96or.ajt.doc 

6/21/2004 1 :37:00 PM 

paa order 

1 page attachment/order will be hand delivered on next mail run 

Q 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Sc h in d l'er 
Monday, July 19, 2004 154 PM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0401 96-ti 
Filename I Path: consummating order 

7/19/2004 1 :54.:00 PM 

A consummating order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today 
f-----%T\ 
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